



Jean-Philippe Choquette, CFA

Vice President and Senior Portfolio Manager
Equities and Alternative Strategies

Jean-Philippe Choquette is a member of the Management Committee and has been with Fiera since its foundation in 2003. He is responsible for managing the North American Market Neutral strategy as well as the firm's Canadian equity growth mandates. Mr. Choquette has been a Lipper Award winner for the past three years for two retails funds under his management.

Educational Background

- Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) – 2003
- Bachelor of Business Administration (B.B.A.) from Université de Sherbrooke – 2000

Professional Experience

- 2003 – 2007: Portfolio Manager for Canadian equity growth mandates at Fiera Capital Inc.
- 2001 – 2003: Analyst, Global Fundamental Research at Elantis Investment Management, where he had research responsibilities for the Materials, Technology and special situations.
- 2000 – 2001: Analyst and Management Support, Canadian Equities at Elantis Investment Management*.

**Now Fiera Capital*